
 
 

 
 
 

 
Notice of a public meeting of  
 
 

Staffing Matters & Urgency Committee 
 
To: Councillors Aspden (Chair), D'Agorne (Vice-Chair), 

Hook and D Myers 
 

Date: Monday, 2 September 2019 
 

Time: 5.30 pm 
 

Venue: The King Richard III Room (GO49) - West Offices 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Declarations of Interest   
 

At this point in the meeting, Members are asked to declare: 
 

 any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests  

 any prejudicial interests or  

 any disclosable pecuniary interests 
 
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda. 
 

2. Exclusion of Press and Public   
 

To consider the exclusion of the press and public from the 
meeting during consideration of Annex A to agenda item 5 
(Pension or Exit Discretion) on the grounds that it contains 
information relating to an individual, information which is likely to 
reveal the identity of an individual and information relating to the 
financial or business affairs of a particular persons (including the 
authority holding that information).  
 
This information is classed as exempt under paragraphs 1, 2 and 
3 of Schedule 12A to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 
1972 (as revised by The Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006). 



 

3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting of the Staffing 
Matters & Urgency Committee held on 5 August 2019. 
 

4. Public Participation   
 

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 
registered to speak can do so.  The deadline for registering is on 
Friday, 30 August 2019 at 5.00pm. Members of the public can 
speak on agenda items or matters within the remit of the 
committee. 
 
To register to speak please contact the Democracy Officer for the 
meeting, on the details at the foot of the agenda. 
 
Filming, Recording or Webcasting Meetings 
Please note that, subject to available resources, this meeting will 
be filmed and webcast, or recorded, including any registered 
public speakers who have given their permission.  This broadcast 
can be viewed at http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts. or, if 
recorded, this will be uploaded onto the Council website following 
the meeting. 
 
Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors 
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This 
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting.  Anyone 
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting 
should contact the Democracy Officer (whose contact details are 
at the foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting. 
 
The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of 
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a 
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all 
those present.  It can be viewed at 
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_f
or_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_201
60809.pdf 
 
 
 

http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809.pdf
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809.pdf
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809.pdf


 

5. Pension or Exit Discretion  (Pages 7 - 14) 
 

This report advises the Committee of the expenditure associated 
with pension or exit discretions in accordance with council policy 
 

6. Urgent Business   
 

Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the 
Local Government Act 1972. 
 

Democracy Officer 
Louise Cook  
 
Contact details:  

 Telephone – (01904) 551031 

 Email - louise.cook@york.gov.uk  
 

For more information about any of the following please contact 
the Democratic Services Officers responsible for servicing this 
meeting: 
 

 Registering to speak 

 Business of the meeting 

 Any special arrangements 

 Copies of reports and 

 For receiving reports in other formats 
 
Contact details are set out above. 
 

 
 

 

mailto:louise.cook@york.gov.uk


 

 
 



 

City of York Council Committee Minutes 

Meeting Staffing Matters & Urgency Committee 

Date 5 August 2019 

Present Councillors Aspden (Chair), D'Agorne (Vice-
Chair), Hook and D Myers 

  

 

14. Declarations of Interest  
 

At this point in the meeting, Members were asked to declare if 
they had any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests or any prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests 
that they might have had in the business on the agenda. 
 
Councillor D’Agorne declared a personal non prejudicial interest 
in agenda item, 7, Changes to Membership of Committees and 
Other Bodies as he had been appointed onto the York Business 
Improvement District (BID) Board. 

 
15. Minutes  
 

Resolved: That the minutes of the Staffing Matters and Urgency 
Committee held on 1 July 2019 be approved and 
then signed by the Chair as a correct record. 

 
 
16. Public Participation  
 

It was reported that there had been two registrations to speak at 
the meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 
Mr Richardson, a resident, spoke on agenda item 4, Interim 
Cover for the Chief Executive. He raised questions around the 
S151 officer and he felt that the public had been over charged 
in relation to the Adult Social Care precept total of council tax 
collected and that the amount submitted to the government was 
incorrect. He asked for a reply to his queries and also 
expressed his concerns on the proposed additional salary 
offered to the S151 officer.  
 
Gwen Swinburn, a resident, made comments on agenda 4, 
Interim Cover for the Chief Executive, agenda item 5, Customer 

Page 1 Agenda Item 3



 

& Corporate Services Restructure and Feedback from 
Appointments Sub-Committee and agenda item 6, Settlement 
Agreements and Non Disclosure Clause. She stated that she 
did not support the option to temporary promote the S151 
officer and expressed her reasons for this and questioned why 
other options had not been presented or evaluated. She felt that 
the recruitment of a new Director of Governance and 
Improvement should not take place until the Chief Executive 
position was resolved. She concluded by commenting on the 
Settlement Agreements and Non Disclosure Clause report and 
made suggestions on the process arrangements to Members.  

 
17. Interim Cover for the Chief Executive  
 

Members considered a report that provided options for them to 
agree on the most appropriate cover for the Chief Executive. 
 
The Head of HR gave an update and confirmed that the Chief 
Executive was currently unwell to attend work and that the 
interim arrangements would be reviewed in October unless the 
Chief Executive returned to work before then, in which case the 
interim arrangements would cease. 
 
The Head of HR highlighted the three options put forward in the 
report and in answer to Members questions she confirmed 
there was no legal requirement for a statutory officer to attend 
the Council’s Management Team (CMT) meetings. Members 
felt that the Monitoring Officer and S151 Officer should receive 
the CMT agenda and have the right to attend.  
 
Following discussion around the financial elements and the 
resolutions highlighted in the report it was: 

Resolved: 
 

a) That option 1 be agreed and remove Section 151 from 
his remit and allocate the Head of Paid Service. 

b) That it be agreed to pay the additional supplement for 
covering the Chief Executive/Head of Paid Service 
functions as described in the report. 

c) That the Section 151 Officer be allocated to the Deputy 
Section 151 Officer. 

Page 2



 

d) That it be agreed to pay the additional allowance to 
cover this statutory function.  

e) That the interim arrangements be reviewed and an 
update report be brought to the Staffing Matters and 
Urgency Committee in October, unless the Chief 
Executive returned before that date and interim 
arrangements would cease. 

f)      That during the interim period the Section 151 Officer 
and Monitoring Officer be issued with a copy of the 
CMT agenda and be given the right to decide if they 
would like to attend the meeting.  

Reason: To provide suitable cover in the absence of the Chief 
Executive. 

 
18. Customer & Corporate Services Restructure and Feedback 

from Appointments Sub-Committee  
 

Members considered a report that provided an update on the 
review of the Corporate Services Structure, together with 
feedback from the Appointments Sub-Committee set up to 
appoint to the post of Director of Governance and Improvement 
and sought approval for proposed revisions to the post.  

The Head of HR gave an update and highlighted the 
background to the report. She informed Members that the 
feedback received confirmed that the role was atypical and it 
was unlikely that applicants would have the full range of 
experience and knowledge that was requested within the job 
description. Members noted that whilst the applicants had 
experience in legal and governance they did not have the 
experience around customer and corporate improvement so the 
appointments committee took the decision not to progress with 
the selection process and suggested officers reconsider the role 
and structure. 
 
Members considered the new structure and job description and 
in answer to their questions the Head of HR confirmed: 
 

 The applicants who had applied previously would be 
notified of the changes and the advertisement. 

 The recruitment process would start in September. 
 

Page 3



 

Members agreed that the organisation required a permanent 
Monitoring Officer and that the amended structure and job 
description would encourage the recruitment of the correct level 
of professional expertise required for the post.  

 
Resolved:  
 

a) That the filling of the revised post and remuneration 
package for the Director post at a job evaluated salary 
of £87,623 - £97,149, be approved. 

b) That it be agreed to retain the existing membership 
already established for the Appointments Sub-
Committee in relation to this post. 

Reason: To ensure that the revised role is filled and to mitigate 
any risk of having no Monitoring Officer. 

 
19. Settlement Agreements and Non-Disclosure Clause  
 

Members considered a report that explained the process in 
which they would be given assurance and oversight of the 
council’s activity on settlement agreements and the inclusion of 
a non disclosure clause within.  

The Head of HR gave an update and confirmed that: 

 Settlement agreements were a legally binding contract 
which could be used to end the employment relationship 
on agreed terms. 

 Settlement agreements were voluntary, parties did not 
have to agree them or enter into discussions about them 
if they did not wish to do so. 

 Settlement arrangements could be proposed by both City 
of York Council (CYC) Managers and employees and 
then the initial proposal would be considered by the Head 
of Service/Assistant Director, Legal, HR and Finance. 
Where it was proposed to progress then the Assistant 
Director/Corporate Director would inform the Executive 
Member and gain approval from the Section 151 officer.  

 All settlement agreement business cases would be noted 
at a Staffing Matters and Urgency Committee inline with 
redundancy decisions. 

 The non disclosure clause within the settlement 
agreement was used generally for the benefit of CYC and 
the employee. 
 

Page 4



 

Following discussions about the process, Members agreed that 
an appropriate Executive Member should have the opportunity 
to consider and approve each business case and that as Audit 
and Governance Committee requested a process to oversee 
the use of settlement agreements, they should receive the 
proposed process and business case. 
 
Resolved:   
 

(i) That the proposed reporting to Staffing Matters and 
Urgency Committee on settlement agreements used 
within the authority be agreed. 

(ii) That each settlement agreement business case be 
formally considered and signed for approval by an 
appropriate Executive Member. 

(iii) That the report and proposed business case be 
provided for information to the Audit & Governance 
Committee. 

 
Reason: To provide assurance and oversight by Members, 

as agreed by Audit and Governance Committee. 
 
 
20. Changes to Membership of Committees and Other Bodies  
 

Members noted that at the Annual Council meeting on 22 May 
2019, appointments were made to Committees, Sub-
Committees and Outside Bodies for the 2019/20 municipal year 
and that it was now necessary to make changes to the 
membership of committees and other bodies.  

 
Members agreed that Staffing Matters & Urgency Committee 
had authority to deal with any in-year changes or appointments 
to any Committees and Outside Bodies and they noted the 
following proposed changes as detailed in the agenda papers: 

 
Migration Yorkshire Board 
To appoint Councillor Smalley onto this Board and 
remove him from the Yorkshire and Humber Strategic 
Migration Group. 
 
York Business Improvement District (BID) Board 
That the representation on the York BID Board be 
amended to one place to Lib Dem and one place to the 
Green political group and confirmed as follows:  

Page 5



 

 
To appoint Councillor D’Agorne to replace Councillor 
Douglas on the Board and for clarification Cllr Waller to 
remain on the Board.  
 
York Learning Improvement Board 
To appoint Cllr Daubeney as Chair of this newly-
established Board. 

 
It was noted that the Labour Group had concerns with the 
proposed appointment changes on York BID and the Leader of 
the Labour Group agreed to discuss them directly with the York 
Business Improvement District Board. 
 
Resolved: That the above Committee and Outside Bodies 

membership changes be agreed. 
 
Reason: In order to make appropriate appointments to the 

Councils Committees and Outside Bodies for the 
remainder of the current municipal year.  

 
 

 

Cllr Aspden, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.35 pm and finished at 6.05 pm]. 

Page 6



 

 

  

   

Staffing Matters and Urgency Committee 2 September 2019 
 
Report of the Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Customer and 
Corporate Services   
 

Pension or Exit Discretion 

Summary 

1. This report advises the Staffing Matters and Urgency Committee of 
the expenditure associated with pension or exit discretions in 
accordance with council policy. 

 Background 

2. The background and detailed case surrounding each proposal are 
contained in the individual business cases attached as confidential 
annexes to this report. 

Consultation 

3. All of the proposed pension or exit discretions have been subject to 
consultation in accordance with the Council’s statutory obligations. 

Options 

4. The Committee has the power within the Council’s procedures to 
approve discretionary enhancements to redundancy and/or pension 
payments.  The Committee does not have the power to make lower 
payments.  By law the decisions as to whether or not to make an 
employee redundant rests with the Chief Executive or Officers 
nominated by her. 

Analysis 

5. The analysis of each proposal can be found in the respective 
business case. 

Council Plan 

6. Whilst the actions being proposed in the report are not material to 
the Council Plan they are consistent with the required outcomes of 
the Workforce Strategy (People Plan). 

Page 7 Agenda Item 5



 

 

Implications 

7. The implications of each proposal can be found in the respective 
business case. 

Risk Management 

8. The specific risks associated with each proposal and how they can 
be mitigated are contained in each business case. In summary, the 
risks associated with the recommended option are financial, legal, 
operational and reputational. 

Recommendations 

9. Staffing Matters and Urgency Committee is asked to: 

 Consider each proposal as detailed in the annexes.  

Reason: In order to provide an overview of expenditure and to 
consider whether the Council should exercise its 
discretionary powers to make enhancements. 

Contact Details 

Author: 

Trudy Forster 
Head of HR  
Human Resources 
Ext  3984 
 

Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

Ian Floyd 

Deputy Chief Executive and Director of 
Customer and Corporate Services . 
 

 

 

 

Report 
Approved 

 Date 18 Aug 19 

    

Specialist Implications Officer(s): 

Wards Affected:   All X 

 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: None 
 
Annexes:  
Annex A – Confidential Business Case 

Page 8



Document is Restricted

Page 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	5 Pension or Exit Discretion
	Annex A


